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To:   RCSA Leadership Advisory Committee  

From:   Amanda Battles, Assistant Director 

Subject:  Financial Update (Agenda Item #8) 

Date:  April 6, 2022 

 

SFY 2021/2022 Financial Update 

Fiscal Year 2021-22 is quickly wrapping up.   At this time, we anticipate that the Regional Agency as well 
as each of the three individual counties will come in under budget. We continue to work to consolidate 
expenses for all locations to the lead agency, Yolo County.  New contracts are with Yolo County, such as 
the recent leases for both the Colusa and Sutter locations. Additional full-time equivalents have moved 
to Yolo from Colusa and Sutter.  As a result of these and other expenses moving, $2,175,751 of the 
regional allocation budgeted to Colusa and Sutter for SFY 2021-22 was reallocated to Yolo.  Though we 
prepare separate County budgets and claims per county to California Department of Child Support 
Services (CA DCSS), utilizing a single State Budget with CA DCSS has been efficient in managing our 
Regional allocation.  

SFY 2022/2023 Financial Update 

On January 11, 2022 CA DCSS issued CSSI Letter 22-02 Administrative and Electronic Data Processing 
Initial Allocations for State Fiscal Year 2022-23. This letter, attached, reflects an increase to the Regional 
Agency’s allocation of $215,947 bringing our Regional initial planning allocation to $9,512,326 for SFY 
2022-23.  Final allocation letters will be issued by CA DCSS closer to the beginning of SFY 2022-23.  

Budget season is currently in full swing.  We are balanced to our Regional budget based on our initial 
planning allocation and are in various stages of submission with all three County budgets.  Budgets for 
Colusa and Sutter are decreasing and the budget for Yolo is increasing as expenses continue to move to 
Yolo County.  For Colusa County specifically, there are no longer any Colusa employees in the Regional 
Agency and very few Colusa specific expenses remain.  The chart below shows how our County budgets 
have changed over time as we have moved through our regional journey. 
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In SFY 2021-22, we budgeted for 66 full time employees.  Despite rising costs in salaries and benefits, in 
SFY 2022-23 we were able to maintain 66 full time employees.  The Regional FTE chart below shows 
over time how FTE’s have moved from Colusa County and Sutter County to Yolo County. Six Sutter 
County employees have not yet chosen to transition to Yolo County and have until December of 2025 to 
make their decision.   
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Federal Performance Incentive Funds (FPIF) 

The California Child Support program is funded by a combination of State General Fund (SGF) 33.35%, 
Federal Financial Participation (FFP) 66.65% and Federal Performance Incentive Funds. This rich federal 
matching model is uncapped and allows for state and local jurisdictions to contribute additional funds 
and bring down additional federal match, FFP, to the program.  

For the first time, CA DCSS in SFY 2020-21 implemented a Federal Performance Incentive Funding 
rollover program. Unspent incentive funds are pooled at the state, rolled over and reissued to the Local 
Child Support Agencies (LCSA) who didn’t spend them, creating an LCSA specific “account” at the state 
for future use. LCSA’s are capped at 3% of their Final Allocation or $100,000, whichever is larger. As a 
result of last year’s savings our SFY 2020-21 FPIF was $82,076.  It is available for our use by request to 
CA DCSS starting in SFY 2021-22.  We have not needed to utilize these funds and can continue to roll 
over, adding to our account up to our cap.   

In addition to FPIF, Yolo County has $30,000 committed for contingency use by the Regional Agency.  
Combined with FFP that gives the Regional Agency an additional $90,000 for contingencies.  

With FPIF and the Yolo County contingency fund, we are better able to make use of our state and 
federal funds.  

 



STATE OF CALIFORNIA - HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY  Gavin Newsom, Governor

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF CHILD SUPPORT SERVICES
P.O. Box 419064, Rancho Cordova, CA 95741-9064

DCSS-ASD-2022-FSB-0001

January 11, 2022

CSSI LETTER: 2 -02

ALL IV-D DIRECTORS
ALL LCSA POLICY COORDINATORS

SUBJECT: ADMINISTRATIVE AND ELECTRONIC DATA PROCESSING 
INITIAL ALLOCATIONS FOR STATE FISCAL YEAR 2022-23

REFERENCE:  Pursuant to the Administration for Children and Families, Notice of 
Grant Award, local child support agencies (LCSAs) are notified that the federal award 
number for child support enforcement funds for state fiscal year (SFY) 2022-23 is
2201CACSES and the Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance number is 93.563.

PURPOSE:  To provide LCSAs with their SFY 2022-23 initial administrative and
electronic data processing (EDP) allocations to assist each LCSA with their planning 
efforts.

INFORMATION/BACKGROUND:  The SFY 2022-23 Proposed Budget 
released on January 10, 2022, reflects $59 million additional funding for the Local Child 
Support Administration for SFY 2022-23. The additional funding requires approval from 
both houses of the Legislature before it is submitted to the Governor for final decision.

As a reminder, this is an initial planning allocation. Adjustments to the initial allocation 
will be made upon the passage of the annual Budget Act, effective July 1, 2022, or upon 

.  Final allocations will be distributed after the 
Budget Act for SFY 2022-23 has been passed.

The administrative and EDP annual budget requests for SFY 2022-23 are due to CA
DCSS by April 29, 2022. A separate notice will be sent out to LCSAs when the annual 
budget requests for SFY 2022-23 become available in the Budget and Expenditure 
Claiming Application (BECA).

RELEVANT MATERIAL/ATTACHMENTS: Attachment I outlines funding for 
administrative expenses, including the continuation of $18.7 million in Revenue 
Stabilization funding, the LCSA additional funding of $8.8 million, the LCSA 
Augmentation for SFY 2019-20, the COVID-19 Temporary Reduction for SFY 2020-21,
and additional funding of $56 million for SFY 2021-22.

Attachment II displays the initial EDP allocations for each LCSA.

Reason for this Transmittal

[ ] State Law, Regulation and/or 
Change

[ ] Federal Law, Regulation 
Change

[ ] Court Order or Settlement
Change

[ ] Clarification requested by
One or More Counties

[X] Initiated by DCSS
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Attachment III displays the Regional Administrator and LCSA Fiscal Administrative 
Analyst assignments.  

CONTACT: If you have any questions or concerns regarding the initial administrative or 
EDP allocations, please contact Vicky Brundige at (916) 464-5015 or your assigned 
LCSA Fiscal Administrative Analyst. 

Sincerely, 

o/s

IRENE BRIGGS 
Deputy Director 
Administrative Services Division 

Attachments







Rev. 12/20/2021 

DEPARTMENT OF CHILD SUPPORT SERVICES
Administrative Services Division, Financial Services Branch 

LCSA Fiscal and Administrative Support Section (LFASS) 

Vicky Brundige, Manager  
LCSA Fiscal and Administrative Support Section (LFASS) 

Vicky.Brundige@dcss.ca.gov 
(916) 464-5015

LFASS Group Mailbox: dcsslcsafiscalandadminsupport@dcss.ca.gov 

LCSA Fiscal Administrative Analysts 

Nancy Bejines Vicky Brundige Rashelle Acosta Rashelle Acosta

Nancy.Bejines@dcss.ca.gov Vicky.Brundige@dcss.ca.gov Rashelle.Acosta@dcss.ca.gov Rashelle.Acosta@dcss.ca.gov

(916) 464-5012 (916) 464-5015 (916) 464-5093 (916) 464-5093

Regional Administrators 
Region 1 - Northern Region 2  Bay Area Region 3 - Central Region 4 - Southern 

Abe Mendoza 
Abe.Mendoza@dcss.ca.gov 

(916) 464-3869

Emily Jernigan 
Emily.Jernigan@dcss.ca.gov 

(916) 464-5259

Anne Stadther* 
Anne.Stadther@dcss.ca.gov 

(916) 464-5510

Anton Swenoha
Anton.Swenoha@dcss.ca.gov

(916) 464-5339

Butte Alameda Fresno Imperial 
*Central Sierra1 Contra Costa Kings Kern 
Colusa, Sutter, Yolo8 Marin Madera Los Angeles 
*Eastern Sierra Monterey Merced/Mariposa3 Orange 
*El Dorado Napa Sacramento Riverside 
Del Norte San Francisco San Joaquin San Bernardino 
Glenn San Mateo Stanislaus San Diego 
Lake Santa Clara Tulare San Luis Obispo 
Lassen Santa Cruz/San Benito5 Santa Barbara 
Mendocino Solano Ventura 
North Coast4 Sonoma 
Placer 
Plumas 
Shasta 
Sierra/Nevada6 
Siskiyou/Modoc7 
Tehama 
Yuba

Regionalized LCSAs 

1 Central Sierra - Amador/Alpine/Calaveras/Tuolumne (Amador is lead) 
2 Eastern Sierra  Inyo/Mono (Inyo is lead) 
3 Merced/Mariposa  (Merced is lead) 
4 North Coast  Humboldt/Trinity (Humboldt is lead) 
5 Santa Cruz/San Benito - (Santa Cruz is lead) 
6 Sierra/Nevada - (Nevada is lead) 
7 Siskiyou/Modoc - (Siskiyou is lead) 
8  Colusa, Sutter, Yolo  (Yolo is lead) 
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